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From. corphelp

Sent:  Wadnesday, May 26, 2010 2:34 PM

To: ‘Farris. Scott'

Subject;: RE: Avondale Terrace Condominium Associalion

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

. From: Farris, Scott [mailto:Scott. Farris@us.ing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 2:26 PM
To: corphelp -
€e: rscottf@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: Avondale Terrace Condominium Association

| was verifying that 2010°s filing was done. It was - but the address number is incorrect.
Far both the Principal Address and the Mailing Address, the # should be 1786 Challen Ave. It currently says 1776 Challen.

The corrections are shown below ~ from 1776 to 1786,

Principa! Address
1786 CHALLEN AVE
JACKSONVILLE FL 32205

Mailing Address
1786 CHALLEN AVE

#7
JACKSONVILLE FL 32205

I'm not sure if you can correct my info or not. | am listed as the Treasurer. But my last name is misspelled as Ferris and should be Farris. The address is also wrong, stating
1776 and unit 5 vs 1786 and 3.

Titte T

FARRIS, SCOTT '
1786 CHALLEN AVE #3

JACKSONWVILLE FL 32205

I've sent this from my wark email, but am copying my personal - rscottf@hotmail.com
Thank-you
Scott Farris -

904-254-0327

NOTICE: The information centained in this ezlectronic mall message is confidential and intended only for certain recipients. If you are not
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